Lompoc City Council Agenda ltem

CALIFORNIA

City Council Meeting Date: March 4, 2008
TO: Gary Keefe, City Administrator
FROM: Dave Finley, Community Development Program Manager

d_finley@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RESOLUTION 5453(08)

Recommendation: That the City Council:

Provide confirming consent for the Housing Authority of the County of Santa
Barbara to operate in the City and consenting to the Authority’s acquisition and
operation of the Palm Grove development.

Discussion: In 1941, the City Council of Lompoc adopted a resolution
consenting to the operation of the Housing Authority within the City of Lompoc
and in 1982 the City and the Authority entered into a Cooperation Agreement
allowing the Authority to operate low-rent housing projects in the City.

The Authority is now requesting a re-confirmation of this original consent to
operate in Lompoc and for the consent from the City Council to acquire and

operate the 40 residences of Palm Grove as rental housing for persons and
families of very low, low and moderate incomes.

Conclusion:

The Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara requests a confirmation of
the attached resolution.

Attachments: RESOLUTION NO. 5453(08)

David W. Finley, Community Development Program Manager



APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

Arleen T. Pelster, AICP, Community Development Director

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

Gary P. Keefe, City Administrator
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